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SECTION 00 91 13 
ADDENDUM 

 
BOLTON POINT WATER TREATMENT FACILITY 

ELECTRICAL UPGRADES 
Addendum No. 3 

Date Issued: 11/02/2023 
 
The attention of bidders is called to the following changes to the Bid Documents, shall be taken 
into account in the preparation of Bids, and shall be a part of the Bid Documents 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on page 1 of the Bid Form. 
 
 

 
PROJECT MANUAL 

  
Section Description 
  
00 11 13 
 
 
00 21 13 
 
 
 
00 43 93 
 
00 73 16 
 

00 11 13, REVISE the Bid Date in the opening paragraph as follows: 
“2:00 P.M. local time on November 14, 2023.” 
 
Article 19.03, Paragraph B, DELETE the following sentence “Owner shall 
announce to all bidders a “Base Bid plus alternate” budget after receiving all 
bids, but prior to opening them.” 
 
00 43 93, REPLACE this section with the attached 00 43 93. 
 
Article 6, Paragraph SC 6.03, DELETE Paragraph “g. Railroad Protective 
Insurance” in its entirety. 
 

01 50 00 Article 3.01, REVISE Paragraph A. as follows: 
“Power:  Contractor may use existing 120V outlets (receptacles) for construction 
power. Contractor shall provide all work for any additional power required.  
Contractors may use site electric without separate metering or payment.” 
 

01 50 00 
 
 
 
26 05 13 

Article 3.01, REVISE Paragraph D. as follows: 
“Water:  Contractor may use existing water facilities at the site without separate 
metering or payment.” 
 
Article 1.04, REVISE Paragraph C as follows: 
“C. Contractor may provide high voltage testing or may secure the services of an 
approved testing company.” 
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26 05 90 
 
 
 
 
26 05 90 
 
 
 
26 05 90 
 
 
 
26 05 90 
 
 
26 05 90 
 
 
 
26 05 90 

Article 3.03, REVISE Paragraph B as follows: 
“B. Contractor to install generator and fuel tank on concrete pad in accordance 
with manufacturer’s requirements. Seismic rated spring vibration isolators are 
not required.” 
 
Article 3.03, REVISE Paragraph E as follows: 
“E. Start-up:  Startup services to be provided by Generator Vendor. Provide 
required coordination.” 
 
Article 3.03, REVISE Paragraph F as follows: 
“F. Testing:  Testing services to be provided by Generator Vendor. Provide 
required coordination.” 
 
Article 3.03, REVISE Paragraph H as follows: 
“H. Generator Vendor to fill fuel tank to 100% full at the completion of testing.” 
 
Article 3.03, REVISE Paragraph I as follows: 
“I. Instructing Operating Personnel: Instruction services to be provided by 
Generator Vendor. Provide required coordination.” 
 
Article 3.04, REVISE Paragraph B as follows: 
“B. Testing: Testing services to be provided by ATS Vendor. Provide required 
coordination.” 

  
26 24 19 
 
 
Sheet No. 
 
E402 
 
 
 

Article 1.03, DELETE Paragraph B. “B. Contractor shall coordinate all work…” 
in its entirety. 
 
Description 
 
Keyed Notes, One-Line Diagram, REVISE Keyed Note 17 as follows: 
 
“Mechanical Contract to provide starters and interlock with existing wall switch 
and louvers. Coordinate all circuiting with Mechanical Contract.” 
 
  
                           BIDDER QUESTIONS 
 

Q1 
 
A1 
 
 
Q2 
A2 

Please identify which contract is responsible for each of the temporary facilities 
listed within Section 01 50 00.  
Each prime contractor is responsible for providing work in 01 50 00 as 
required to their trade. 
 
Which contractor is responsible for the concrete generator pad and platform? 
Generator pad and platform are both the responsibility of Contract No. 1A. 
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Q3 
A3 
 
Q4 
 
A4 
 
 
 
Q5 
 
A5 
 
Q6 
 
A6 
 
Q7 
 
A7 
 
Q8 
A8 
 
 
 
Q9 
 
A9 
 
 
 
Q10 
 
A10 
 
 
Q11 
 
A11 
 
 
 

 
Which contractor is responsible for the primary electrical duct bank?  
Primary electrical duct bank is the responsibility of Contract No. 1C. 
 
Which contractor is responsible for excavating inside the new electrical building 
to facilitate any under slab conduit and grounding?  
Contract No. 1A will provide excavation under the new electrical building. 
Contract No. 1C will need to provide installation of conduit and grounding 
with suitable fill and support. 
 
Is manufacturer’s cold foam-able insulation adhesive an acceptable alternative 
to hot asphalt? 
Yes. 
 
Circuit Schedule Items 10, 12, 14, 16, 20, 22, 24 & 34 conduit sets – Reuse 
Existing. I assume this meant to reuse the conduit and run new wiring? 
Yes. 
 
Transformer TR-SCADA – are we reinstalling the existing TR-SCADA in a new 
location or replacing the Existing TR-SCADA and with a new one? 
Provide a new Transformer TR-SCADA. 
 
Is an existing underground utility plan available for the areas of proposed work?
Relevant drawings from the 1974 Construction Set are attached to this 
Addendum No. 3. These are for informational purposes only and are not 
part of the Contract Documents. 
 
Are existing as built of the building foundation where the new addition ties to 
existing foundation and exterior wall? 
Relevant drawings from the 1974 Construction Set are attached to this 
Addendum No. 3. These are for informational purposes only and are not 
part of the Contract Documents. 
 
Regarding Alternate #1; can someone provide details for the new pre-cast wall 
as the specified manufacture is no longer in business?  
The specified manufacture is “or approved equal”. The walls should be 
designed in accordance with the precast specification section. 
 
There is an unidentified light fixture at the new door leading from the electric 
room addition to the existing pump room. What fixture type is this? 
This is shown on E104. It is type E1. 
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Q12 
 
A12 
 
 
Q13 
 
 
A13 
 
 
 
Q14 
 
A14 
 
Q15 
A15 
 
Q16 
 
 
A16 
 
 
Q17 
 
A17 
 
 
Q18 
 
 
 
A18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Provide information on the generator including weight, dimensions, tank 
volume. 
The generator drawings are included with this Addendum for information 
purposes only and are not part of the Contract Documents. 
 
Spec section 26 05 90 - paragraphs 3.03.E & 3.03.F call for factory start-up, 
testing, and training for the generator. Is the EC responsible for these services? 
If so, please provide generator manufacturer and contact information. 
These services are provided by the generator supplier; this is modified per 
this Addendum. The generator is being supplied by Kohler. The 
representative is Joe Murray – 585-260-3641. 
 
Please advise if all existing metering is to be re-utilized for new service? Reuse 
existing Fuses? 
Yes, all existing metering and fuses are to be reused at the switchyard. 
 
Who owns the switchyard?  Is it utility property or private? 
This is private. 
 
The drawings show a new HV underground line from the switchyard. The 
question came up, can we dig in the switchyard, add the GOAB, new Primary 
Fuse, new ground mat, etc. or is this utility work? 
This is a private switchyard. The Contractor is responsible for the work. 
The fuses are existing and are not being replaced. 
 
Who is responsible for NYSEG fees and metering for the multiple shutdowns? 
Will an allowance be issued to cover these fees? 
All utility fees will be paid by the Owner. They should not be included in the 
bid price. 
 
Addendum 1 states that the main transformer is to remain, and that the EC is 
responsible for removing “all circuiting only”. Does “circuiting” include both 
primary and secondary underground conduits? This would require excavation to 
remove them. 
Exposed conduits shall be removed. Underground conduits may remain. 
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Q19 
 
 
 
A19 
 
 
 
Q20 
 
A20 
 
 
 

Addendum 1 states that the existing generator is to remain, and that the EC is 
responsible for removing “all circuiting and diesel fuel only”. Does “circuiting” 
include both underground conduits and the 600A “ATS Emergency Switch” 
disconnect? Do the existing junction boxes and interior conduits remain?   
Exposed conduits and equipment including, but not limited to, the junction 
boxes and ATS Emergency Switch shall be removed. Underground conduits 
may remain. 
 
Two main transformers being online at the same time could affect NYSEG lines. 
Has a load study been performed? Has a NYSEG work order been issued?
For the purposes of the Bid, assume that the new transformer will be 
energized (brought online) after the existing transformer is energized. The 
load break elbows will need to be utilized. NYSEG has approved this plan.

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 
 
   BARTON & LOGUIDICE, D.P.C. 
 

 
 

    
   Timothy W. Bolan, P.E. 
   Vice President 
 

/jms 
Attachments 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

BOLTON POINT WATER TREATMENT FACILITY 
ELECTRICAL UPGRADES 

 
EMAIL TRANSMISSION – RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE BY RETURN EMAIL 

(jfelber@bartonandloguidice.com) 
 

 
Signature:         Date:       
 
Title:          
 
Company:         



SECTION 00 43 93 
 

BIDDER'S CHECKLIST 
 
 

11.23  BIDDER'S CHECKLIST 
677.006.001  00 43 93-1R 

 
Section 00 41 16.01 through Section 00 41 16.03.  All blanks 
appropriately filled in ink with both words and figures, and signed where 
applicable. 

 

  
Section 00 43 13, Bid Bond.  Execute and attach Bid security. 
 

 

 
State and Federal requirements:  Each of the following forms must be complete and executed: 
 
 

Section 00 45 19, Non-Collusive Bidding Certification. REQUIRES 
BIDDER’S SIGNATURE. 
 

 

 
Section 00 45 34, Iranian Energy Sector Divestment Certification.  
REQUIRES BIDDER’S SIGNATURE. 

 

  
SECTION 00 45 35, Sexual Harassment Prevention Certification.  
REQUIRES BIDDER’S SIGNATURE. 

 

  
Section 00 45 45, Prohibition on Purchase of Tropical Hardwoods 
Certification.  REQUIRES BIDDER’S SIGNATURE. 

 

 
EEO Policy Statement 

 

  
 

END OF SECTION 

jms
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Dimensional Drawings
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NUMBER
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BY

A 04AUG2022 CT221497 NEW DRAWING PAR
B 28FEB2023 CT225762 SEE SHEET 9,10 & 11 APB

DO NOT SCALE.
THIS ASSEMBLY OR PART MUST 

COMPLY WITH PEP-RML-001.
REFERENCE CAD MODEL FOR 

UNSPECIFIED DIMENSIONS.

SCALE: 0.025 SHEET SIZE: B SHEET 1 OF 12

TITLE:
DIMENSION PRINT KD700-750 

TANK & ENCL.
DWG NO.: ADV-9222

THIRD ANGLE PROJECTION

MAJOR      = 0
CRITICAL   = 0

CHARACTERISTICS COMPLY WITH 
KPS-80022

DRAWN
BY

PAR DATE:

APPROVED
BY 

AJW 04AUG2022

KD700-750
SL1 / SL2 ENCLOSURE

STANDARD 24 HR TANK

NOTE:
 
TANK WEIGHT + ENCLOSURE WEIGHT + GENERATOR SET WEIGHT 
(REFERENCE FROM GENERATOR SET ADV) = TOTAL WEIGHT

STUB UP ACCESS

SL2 SILENCER POSITION
SHOWN

⌀254.0 10.00[ ]
SILENCER OUTLET
DIAMETER

1813 X 1970
[71.4X 77.6]
FIXED AIR INTAKE
LOUVER (STANDARD)

DISCHARGE
ACCESS

 ENCLOSURE INFORMATION
KD700-750 kg [LBS]

ALUM. SOUND L2 ENCLOSURE WEIGHT 1510 [3300]

ALUM. SOUND L1 ENCLOSURE WEIGHT 1240 [2730]

TANK INFORMATION

LITERS [GALLONS] MIN HOURS GENSETS TANK WEIGHT kg [LBS]
(NO FUEL)

VERTICAL C.G.
DIM A MM [INCH]

HORIZONTAL C.G.
DIM B MM [INCH]

4829 [1275] 24 HOURS STANDARD KD700-750 2520 [5556] 285 [11.2] 3045 [119.9]

bberube
Rectangle

bberube
Rectangle
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SCALE: 0.040 SHEET SIZE: B SHEET 8 OF 12

TITLE:
DIMENSION PRINT KD700-750 

TANK & ENCL.
DWG NO.: ADV-9222

THIRD ANGLE PROJECTION

MAJOR      = 0
CRITICAL   = 0

CHARACTERISTICS COMPLY WITH 
KPS-80022

DRAWN
BY

PAR DATE:

APPROVED
BY 

AJW 04AUG2022

KD700-750
ELECTRICAL & ENCLOSURE

ACCESSORY OPTIONS

OPTIONAL AC & DC LED LIGHTS NOT SHOWN

OPTIONAL MOTORIZED
INTAKE DAMPER

OPTIONAL MOTORIZED
OR GRAVITY DISCHARGE DAMPER

OPTIONAL VENTILATION 
FAN

OPTIONAL 
HEATER

OPTIONAL EXTERNAL 
EMERGENCY STOP

VIEWED FROM RIGHT SIDE, SL2 ENCLOSURE SHOWN
WITH SIDE PANELS REMOVED FOR CLARITY

OPTIONAL LOAD CENTER
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- 09AUG2022 CT221701 NEW DRAWING KAA
A 02FEB2023 CT225762 (D-3) KD610 REMOVED, KD700 WAS 
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DO NOT SCALE.
THIS ASSEMBLY OR PART MUST 

COMPLY WITH PEP-RML-001.
REFERENCE CAD MODEL FOR 

UNSPECIFIED DIMENSIONS.

SCALE: 0.025 SHEET SIZE: B SHEET 1 OF 5
TITLE:

DIMENSION PRINT, 
KD700-KD750

DWG NO.: ADV-9225

THIRD ANGLE PROJECTION

MAJOR      = 0
CRITICAL   = 0

CHARACTERISTICS COMPLY WITH 
KPS-80022

DRAWN
BY

KAA DATE:

APPROVED
BY 

EVD 09AUG2022

NOTES:
1. DIMENSIONS IN [ ] ARE ENGLISH EQUIVALENTS.
 
2. IF ENCLOSURE IS USED THE FUEL LINE MUST
    BE STUBBED UP FROM DIRECTLY UNDER THE
    UNIT. REFER TO ENCLOSURE ADV.
 
3. IF IBC OR HCAI CERTIFICATION IS 
    REQUIRED SEE SEISMIC ADV FOR
    INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.
 
4. IF SUBBASE FUEL TANK AND/OR ENCLOSURE
    IS USED REFER TO SUBBASE FUEL TANK/ENCLOSURE
    ADV TO DETERMINE MOUNTING LOCATION.

OIL DRAIN
1/2" NPT

COOLANT DRAIN
1/2" NPT

12X ⌀25.0 [0.9]
GENSET AND SUBBASE TANK

MOUNTING HOLES

CIRCUIT BREAKER BOX

CONDUIT ENTRY AREA FOR
GENERATOR LOAD LEADS ONLY WHEN

BUS ARE PRESENT ON LEFT SIDE
(BOTTOM ENTRY)

CONTROLLER CONDUIT
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DIMENSION PRINT, 
KD700-KD750
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THIRD ANGLE PROJECTION
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CHARACTERISTICS COMPLY WITH 
KPS-80022
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KAA DATE:

APPROVED
BY 
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FUEL INLET M22 X 1.5
FUEL SYSTEM MATERIAL
SELECTION IS CRITICAL

SEE TP-5700 FOR DETAILS

FUEL RETURN M18-1.5
FUEL SYSTEM MATERIAL SELECTION
IS CRITICAL. SEE TP-5700 FOR DETAILS

4X ⌀63.5 [2.5]

GENSET LIFT POINTS
TO BE USED TO LIFT
OPEN GENSET ONLY

24V BATTERY LOCATION

EXHAUST OUTLET (GASKETS SUPPLIED 
WITH GENSET) SEE DETAIL A

VIEW WITH RADIATOR, BLOCK HEATER
AND BATTERY CHARGER HIDDEN
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STANDARD DUTY AIR CLEANER

BATTERY CHARGER,
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